
Town ofMorrison Hamlets
 
Morrison, Lark & Wayside


Morrison
 
The hamlet of Morrison had its beginning in the fall of 
1855 wh en Phillip Falck, Sr., opened a small general 
store in the living room of his home. As trade 
increased he built several addition s to his home and 
eventually built a detached store and saloon. 

The nature of th e first businesses in the c omm unity 
were dominated by times and the needs of the 
people . There were General stores, saloon s, wag­
ons, black smiths, and shoemaking shops. 

The musical pride in the area in 1890 was the 
Lutheran Church Band. They are pictured below with 
their instruments. 
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Standing (left to right) are Charles Wendt, Barney Lempke, "Teacher"Dennigner, William Falck ,
 
Herman Wendt and Frank E Falck.
 
The Instrumentalists seated are: (left to right) Herman Bornemann, Dan Falck, Dr.Albert C. Lempke,
 
Helmuth Ihlenfeldt & Henry Helm.
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